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	 ADDENDUM	NO.	1	
	
	
THIS	ADDENDUM	IS	BEING	ISSUED	for	clarification	and/or	revisions	of	the	drawings	and	specifications	
as	noted.		This	document	is	hereby	made	a	part	of	the	Contract	Documents	to	the	extent	as	though	it	was	
originally	included	herein.	
	

	
QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS:	

	
Item	1	 Question:		 	Item	#6	in	the	scope	of	work	section	on	Page	8	is	blank.		Is	there	any	

information	missing?			
	 Answer:	 This	was	a	formatting	error.	The	information	listed	under	“4.0	Scope	of	

Work	“in	the	RFQ	is	complete.		

Item	2	 Question	 The	scope	of	work	states	that	the	design	will	include	items	within	the	
dashed	box	in	Figure	2.			
a.	Who	will	be	responsible	for	specification	of	undersea	cable?			
b.	Will	undersea	cable	be	changed	with	each	new	test	installation?	

Answer:		 See	items	3	and	4

Item	3	 Question:	 	Who	will	be	responsible	for	specification	of	undersea	cable?			

Answer:		 	3U	Technologies	is	the	lead	vendor	responsible	for	the	subsea	cable	
specifications.		

Item	4	 Question:	 	Will	undersea	cable	be	changed with	each	new	test	installation?	

Answer:	 It	is	not	anticipated	that	the	subsea	cables	will	be	changed	during	the	25‐
years	of	project	operations.	

Item	5	 Question:	 In	section	8.0	on	Page	10,	references	are	requested	with	a	statement	that	
says	“Verify	that	the	individuals	identified	had	direct	contact	with	the	
referenced	project,”	–	Does	this	mean	that	we	should	identify	references	
and	also	list	a	specific	project	that	we	completed	for	them?		

Answer:	 Yes	–	please	list	a	specific	project	which	you	completed	for	each	reference.
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